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Malave, Erin :
From: corphelp ’ ‘:’,:.' i
Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8:36 AM S
. : b |
To: Gary Ewers i i
Subject: RE: Address Change for Reach Engineering, LLC - 263973304 _ ;‘;‘_ %
L.09000005255 N
! {
Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. o i
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you. & i
!
)
l.ee Rivers, Internet Aceess '
S I
ivision af Corporations k :
A i
Please take a few minutes to provi&e feedback on the quality of service y'ou received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values ) :
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Siate, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving 1 §
the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simpiy click on the link 10 the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thanrk you in advance X i
far your participation & i
DOS Cuslomer Satisfaclion Survey i E
From: Gary Ewers [mailto:gary@fireprograms.com] 4 !
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8:07 AM “
To: corphelp !
Subject: Address Change for Reach Engineering, LLC - 263973304
Dear Sunbiz, 'i i
]
Please change the address of Reach Engineering, LLC (EIN 263973304) to the following: s '
Reach Engineering, LLC
6405 SW 38" Street, Bldg 200 »
Ccala, FL 3474 _ '“",; !
Thank you, ‘ r ]
Gary P, Ewers L
President : ;
Reach Engineering, LLC ,g
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